PERENCO

John Wheadon

Head of Energy Infrastructure Planning Delivery
3-8 Whitehall Place

London

SW1A 2AW

20 December 2023

Your Reference: EN0O10109

Dear Mr Wheadon

Perenco withdrawal of objection

In response to your request for information dated 23 November 2023 and specifically
item 9, following discussions with the Applicant, Perenco has reached an agreed position
with the Applicant and protective provisions satisfactory to Perenco have been included in
the most recent draft DCO submitted by the Applicant.

Accordingly, we hereby confirm withdrawal of our objection and confirm withdrawal of the
protective provisions for the protection of Perenco's interests submitted by Perenco at

Deadline 7 (Examination library reference REP7-122).

Yours sincerely

Andrew Sanders
Senior Commercial Advisor
Perenco North Sea Limited
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